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Good afternoon Russell,
Another submission for Waterloo.
Kind Regards

Cameron Smith
Assistant Manager, Complaints

Corporate Governance | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 029274 6101 | E cameron.smith@planning.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta, NSW 2150.
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Country which always
was and always will be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters,
and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in
which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative
approaches to our work.

From: Claire McAteer <eo@innersydneyvoice.org.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2020 1:40 PM

To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Inner Sydney Voice Submission re. Waterloo Metro Quarter - DAs SSD-10437 SSD-10438
SSD-10439 SSD-10440 SSD-10441

To whom it may concern,

We wish to comment on these proposals and object to some aspects of them.
Please see attached comments from the organisation and our members. |/ we
have not donated more than $1000 to any political party and are happy for our
submission to be made public.

Kind regards,

Claire McAteer

Executive Officer

Inner Sydney Voice

770 Elizabeth St, Waterloo NSW 2017
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INNER SYDNEY VOICE

regional social development council

Northern Precinct — SSD-10440

The original vision for the Metro Quarter development was that a substantial number of new residential spaces
would be created — with a particular focus on affordable housing and essential services. However,
commercial businesses in the Northern Precinct will now account for 50 percent of the total floor space of the
over-station development. This goes against the wishes voiced during the community consultant process for
the building of a largely residential space. Residents have voiced concerns that such an increase in
commercial space will initiate an economic transformation of the neighbourhood. Changes in the types of
businesses currently available will likely impact the affordability of, and access to, key services — including
medical care, mental healthcare, and pharmaceuticals.

Central Precinct — SSD-10439

The original promise of 700 new homes has been significantly decreased to 220 homes. This has reduced the
number of properties earmarked for affordable housing from 140 to just 24 — when considering the need, this
is a completely inadequate amount. Social housing residents will therefore be greatly outnumbered by private
residents, which will lead to a sociocultural upheaval. Further, access to many open spaces — including a
rooftop terrace — will only be available to private residents. There are fears that such an arrangement will lead
to community fragmentation. As well, almost half of the floor space specifically designated for a community
centre has now been allotted to a commercially run childcare centre instead, benefitting only working parents
and children.

Southern Precinct — SSD-10437

Against the desire of community members, the Southern Precinct will now be allocated exclusively to student
housing — with no provision for Aboriginal housing. As mentioned above, designating the precinct purely to
students will reduce the original promise of 700 new homes across the development to just 220. ISV is of the
view that the development should be meeting the needs of low-income residents rather than international
students. There are concerns that a student population — living in the area only temporarily — will not form the
same attachment to community life as the incumbent residents. There also exists concerns amongst the local
Aboriginal community that a large influx of new residents will dilute the local Aboriginal community with fears
that students will outnumber community members and create an “ethnic cleansing” of the area. If Waterloo
becomes an even larger student hub than it already is, there is also a worry that Waterloo won'’t be seen as
“high need” anymore and that funding for key services will be reduced or rescinded.

General concerns

Community members have voiced concerns of increased foot traffic — particularly across Botany Road to
South Eveleigh. Concerns also exist in regard to an increase in traffic congestion on Botany Road and
surrounding thoroughfares. In the interest of safety, ISV also supports calls for adequate pedestrian and
cycling infrastructure to be built around the Metro development. Overall, ISV is disappointed that many of the
wishes of long-standing community members — more social housing, more aged-care facilities, more
community spaces, and more green spaces — are being inadequately delivered by the Metro development. It
appears to ISV that the planning landscape has shifted and that community members’ input has been ignored.

For Further Information please contact:
Claire McAteer
Acting Executive Officer
Inner Sydney Voice, 770 Elizabeth Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017
Email: eo@innersydneyvoice.org.au
Phone: 0402 281 943
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PO Box 3277 Redfern NSW 2016
p: 02 9698 7461
m: 0402 281 943
e: eo@innersydneyvoice.org.au

@IN NER SYDNEY VOICE
regional social development cowncil

Inner Sydney Voice acknowledges the traditional custodians of the lands across the areas we
service, particularly the Gadigal people of the Eora Nation, traditional custodians of the land on
which our office is located. We pay our respects to Elders, past and present.
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